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Post Office Box 3005
2831 Talleyrand Avenue
Jacksonville, Florida 32206-0005

www.jaxport.com

April 9, 2024
ADDENDUM NO. 01

TO
SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
FOR
INVITATION TO BID
BIMT HIGHBAY SERVICE HOIST REPLACEMENT (RE-BID)
JPA CONTRACT NO. EQ-1945R

The item(s) of this Addendum shall modify and become a part of the contractual documents for this project as of this date.
(Failure to acknowledge this addendum will be grounds for rejection of proposal.)

PHYSICAL CHANGES TO RFP SPECIFICATIONS

Item No. 01
Throughout the Specifications, DELETE all references to “double girder” and REPLACE with “single
girder similar to the existing equipment”

Item No. 02
Reference to "BID OPENING", the Bid Opening Date is extended to WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024 at
2:00 PM (ET), at which time they shall be opened via "ZOOM"

ZOOM MEETING LINK

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85801592262?pwd=V1pUUjhmbOVwSkFPTFJCSXk5aGIXQT09
MEETING ID: 858 0159 2262 -- PASSCODE: 322223

Item No. 03
Throughout the Specifications, REMOVE all reference to "Drawings”and REPLACE with "Full Drawing
Package" (See Attachment No. 2)

ATTACHMENTS TO CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

Attachment No. 1 - Questions received by E-mail and/or E-Builder
Attachment No. 2 - Full Drawing Package

Acknowledgment of the following addenda is hereby made:

Addendum #1, Dated: Initials

Company

NOTE: THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN YOUR BID SUBMISSION, FAILURE
TO ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WILL BE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF BID.

PLEASE VISIT http://www.jaxport.com/procurement/active-solicitations PRIOR TO THE BID OPENING TO
DETERMINE IF ANY ADDENDA HAVE BEEN RELEASED ON THIS CONTRACT.
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ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Post Office Box 3005
2831 Talleyrand Avenue
Jacksonville, Florida 32206-0005

INVITATION TO BID

BIMT HIGHBAY SERVICE HOIST REPLACEMENT - RE-BID
JPA CONTRACT NO. EQ-1945R

ADDENDUM NO. 01

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS

1. We will not submit financials via the portal. Is JaxPort willing to sign a separate NDA (attached)? If
so, our CFO will contact you directly to send financials.

ANSWER: Financials are not applicable for this project.

2. Bidder does not currently have a FL Contractor’s License. Is one required?

ANSWER: Yes.

3. Bidder does not carry Professional Liability Insurance. Bidder will subcontract engineering work,
stamping drawings, etc. to a third-party professional engineer, and will need to utilize such third-
party engineer's Professional Liability Insurance in place of the requirements under the Contract.
Is that acceptable?

ANSWER: No. Bidder must comply with Required Limits of Insurance (RLI) as stated in Invitation
to Bid (ITB). Subcontractor / Third Party insurance is not acceptable nor will substitute
as Bidder meeting RLI in ITB.

4. Bidder's insurance programs may not conform in all respects with the Bid requirements (including
specifically the requirement to carry Professional Liability Insurance as mentioned in #2 above) and
should Mazzella be the successful bidder, the parties will need to review its insurance coverages
in more detail. Is this acceptable?

ANSWER: If Requester is successful Bidder, JAXPORT Risk Manager will review Bidder’s
Certificates of Insurance (COI) for compliance to Required Limits of Insurance (RLI). If
Bidder’s COIl is not compliant, Bidder will be given an opportunity for compliance.
Bidder’s insurance must comply with RLI as stated in the ITB. Subcontractor / Third
Party insurance is not acceptable nor will substitute as Bidder meeting RLI in ITB.
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5. During the Pre-Bid, you mention a double girder crane, but the photos show a single girder
underhung crane. Please confirm what you have.

ANSWER: All references to “double girder” in the Bid documents/specifications, shall be
substituted by: "single girder similar to the existing equipment”. It is JAXPORT's
intention to replace the existing equipment (single girder) with a similar equipment. If a
bidder determines to price a double girder, they should specify it in their bid document
explaining the reason(s) for the change.

6. Are you looking to replace just the hoist or the whole crane?

ANSWER: Whole crane, including the Busbars.

7. 1s ZPMC USA able to bid this project?
ANSWER: Yes.

8. We would like to ask for a two-week extension to this bid.

ANSWER: ITB has been extended two weeks. Extended due date is WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024.

9. We don't see the span of the bridge beams or details of the structural shape (W?? x ??7?) in the
drawings, only the image shown below. No meaningful dimensions there. Are the structural steel
framing drawings missing some pages where the crane bay details could be found?

ANSWER: See ATTACHMENT NO. 2 for full drawings package. If needed, bidders can coordinate a
site visit by contacting JAXPORT's Procurement at (904) 357-3455.

10. Is submitting company financials via portal a mandatory requirement or is data review in a
controlled environment with mutual NDAs in place acceptable?

ANSWER: Financials are not applicable for this project.

11. Is the FL Contractor License required to perform this crane replacement?

ANSWER: Yes.

12. If Bidder does not carry Professional Liability Insurance. If Bidder subcontracts engineering,
stamping drawings, etc., to a third-party professional engineer and utilize such third-party
engineer's Professional Liability Insurance. Is this acceptable?

ANSWER: No. Bidder must comply with Required Limits of Insurance (RLI) as stated in Invitation
To Bid (ITB). Subcontractor / Third Party insurance is not acceptable nor will substitute
as Bidder meeting RLI in ITB.

13. If Bidder's insurance program not fully conform to all aspects with the Bid requirements, will both
parties be able to review its insurance coverages in detail? Is this acceptable?

ANSWER: If Requester is successful Bidder, JAXPORT Risk Manager will review Bidder’s
Certificates of Insurance (COI) for compliance to Required Limits of Insurance (RLI). If
Bidder’s COI is not compliant, Bidder will be given an opportunity for compliance.
Bidder’s insurance must comply with RLI as stated in the ITB. Subcontractor/ Third Party
insurance is not acceptable nor will substitute as Bidder meeting RLI in ITB.
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